

The Green Valley Pool Board Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, April 10, 2018

Members Present

Adam Glimme
Gina Glimme
Ryan Langdon
Jill Watson

Agenda Items

1. Umbrellas: Some new umbrellas are needed. The extra large ones are currently available at Home Depot. Also need new plastic chairs.
2. Pavers under the tree. Meeting contractor at the pool on 4/11 to get a quote.
3. 4/29 is the work day/staff training/staff party. 10 am
4. We need to make sure Brian and Eladio know opening day to have facility ready
5. Evite for taco party
6. Opening checklist- notifying members of member number, making sure we have waivers. We should have a stack at the desk for opening weekend.
7. We want to get rid of the sandbox.
8. Can we get an ice maker/dispenser for next summer? Where?

Action Items

1. Buy new umbrellas and chairs (AG)
2. Meet paver guy (GG)
3. Help out at work day (ALL)
4. Notify Brian and Eladio of Opening Day (AG)
5. Evite (GG)
6. Opening Day paperwork (JW and GG)
7. Sandbox removal (AG)
8. Research ice options (AG and RL)

Other Notes

Next Meeting is Tuesday 5/8 at 7:00 pm at the pool